Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wi 53549
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John {Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the July 12, 2016 Agenda
5. Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

register their request at this time.)
Approval of June 14, 2016 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of May, 2016 Financial Statement

© ®» N o

Discuss and Approve June, 2016 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts {Child Alt Care, Parenting Class, Respite,
and AODA Responsibilities Service)

12. Review of Capital Projects

13. Update on Video Security Cameras

14. Review and Approve Bids for the roof for Lueder Haus (Carpentry by Chris, Pioneer Roofing, Wedl Roofing)
15. Update on ECHO, the Electronic Health Records System

16. Review and Possibly Approve Funding Requests from Public Hearing
a) Community Dental Clinic - $7,500
b) People Against Domestic and Sexual Abuse - $60,000
c) Watertown Area Cares Clinic - $10,000

17. Director’s Report

18. Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association
19. Discuss potential agenda items for August board meeting.

20. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
June 14, 2016

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim
Schultz and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel; Aging &
Disability Resource Division Manager Sharon Olson; Economic Support Manager lill Johnson; Office
Manager Donna Hollinger; County Administrator Ben Wehmeier; County Board Chair Jim Schroeder;
and Maintenance Supervisor Ryan Mundt.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

4. REVIEW OF THE JUNE 14, 2016 AGENDA
No changes

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments

6. APPROVAL OF THE MAY 10, 2016 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the May 10, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

8. REVIEW OF APRIL, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Daniel reviewed the April 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a
projected positive fund balance of $414,057 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be
adjusted for year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that
detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed
the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 1of 6



10.

REVIEW AND APPROVE MAY, 2016 VOUCHERS

Ms. Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of vouchers totaling $527,128.72 (attached).
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the May 2016 vouchers totaling $527,128.72.
Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Ms. Cauley reported for Mr. Ruehlow on the following items:

e The cases in our Child Protective Services (CPS) have gone down, in large part due to
the extra work being done in the intake assessment area. After looking at the
numbers and recognizing this large shift, we would like to eliminate one position from
the CPS team and create a position on the intake team, which are equal pay grade.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to eliminate one CPS position and create an intake position, and
to send it on to the Human Resources Committee and then to the County Board in July.
Ms. Crouse seconded.
Motion passed unanimously
e All Key Outcome Indicators are being met.

Behavioral Health:

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e We went to the Human Resources Committee to request a new Project Yes position,
which is fully funded.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the creation of the new Project Yes position.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

e Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for May were as follows:

o EMH: We had 50 emergency detentions year to date.

o We had 131 suicide calls to date which are up compared to 102 last year at this
time.

o All Key Outcome Indicators are being met.

e We signed a MOU with law enforcement ensuring that if they encounter someone who is
in need of opioid treatment, we will facilitate the person’s rapid entry into treatment.

e Our clinicians have been using Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT) with clients who are
suicidal or have a heroin addiction. This intensive training is coming to Wisconsin, so we
would like to send two teams of eight to this training. Half of the cost will be paid with
CCS, Project Yes, and the crisis grant funds. The other half will be paid with funds
remaining from last year due to hospital savings and a budgeted, but still vacant
compliance officer.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve this training.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 6




Administration:

Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:

e We did a budget transfer to combine the COP and Family Support funds into a new
business unit called COP for children. (attached)

e We are working on the budget

e Cathy Swenson, our advanced accountant, has taken over the WIMCR report.

e The audit was fine

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:
Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for May were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 98.52%
of them timely. The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of
the time. The Center was at 92.41%.
e We are transitioning staff from ongoing to the new Food Share “On Demand” teams which
will be effective July 1%
e Staff had additional customer service training
e We are preparing for the “Ready Kids for School” program

ADRC:
Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

e All Key Outcome Indicators for Adult Protective Services, Senior Dining, and Transportation
were 100%. We were did not reach 100% for home visits in the ADRC due to a shortage of
staff, however we will be fully staffed on Monday. The goal has been met to get Jefferson
County employees and Board members trained by June 30 in “Dementia-Friendly."

e On June 9, Kitty Rhoades, DHS Secretary, withdrew her concept paper regarding Family Care
Iris 2.0.

11. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS —~ ADULT ALTERNATE CARE
AND PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS
Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2016 Provider Contract sheet.
(attached)
Mr. Jones approved the contracts as listed.
Mr. Tietz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

12. APPOINT ELLEN SAWYERS TO THE ADRC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND ROXY GRANZOW TO
THE NUTRITION PROJECT COUNCIL
Mr. Mode made a motion to approve these appointments.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously

Page 3 of 6




13. REVIEW AND APPROVE REQUEST FOR A STAFF MEMBER TO ATTEND THE 29" ANNUAL
NATIONAL INDEPENDENT LIVING CONFERENCE IN MISSOURI, TO BE PAID IN FULL BY DCF
Ms. Cauley reported that we would like to send a staff to this conference which will be fully
paid by the Department of Child and Family, and has been approved by the Finance
Committee.
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve this staff attending the conference.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

14. REVIEW AND APPROVE BIDS FOR CONCRETE PROJECT AT LUEDER HAUS — HANS BROS,
MARVIN GLEASON CONTRACTOR, VELOCITY CONCRETE
Mr. Mundt reported that he received three bids to remove the existing stoop at Lueder Haus
and replace it with an ADA compliance ramp and stairs. He recommended Velocity Concrete.
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve Velocity Concrete to do this work.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

15. REVIEW AND APPROVE BIDS FOR WINDOW REPLACEMENTS AT HILLSIDE — BAKER GLASS,
JEFFERSON GLASS, LUECK’S INC., SOFTER LITE WINDOW COMPANY
Mr. Mundt reported that we received four bids to replace 91 double hung windows and 23
awning windows. He recommended Jefferson Glass.
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve Jefferson Glass for the window replacements at
Hillside.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously

16. UPDATE ON ECHO, THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS SYSTEM
Ms. Cauley reported that we are going to give notice to ECHO on the present contract. We
will renegotiate a new contract for next year for only 90 users at the cost of $12,000
compared to our current cost of $70,000. We are also expecting about a $40,000 credit for
training and implementation. It is important to note that what we are currently using is
working.

17. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Position changes as discussed earlier.

18. DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e DHS is preparing for the budget and are proposing to use the excess of 16515 funds to
establish a “Center of Excellence.” WCHSA supports this idea for several reasons.
e WCHSA is working on Dementia Friendly facilities and | am on the committee. The next
meeting will be June 22.

e | am a tri-chair of the Behavioral Health Policy Advisory Committee, which will be meeting
next Friday.

Page 4 of 6




19.

20.

21.

DISCUSS THE PUBLIC HEARING & REVIEW BOARD POLICIES
Ms. Cauley referred to guidelines on the Policy Statement for Funding Requests (attached) for
the upcoming public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 2017 BUDGET

Watertown Area Cares Clinic
Carol Mertins, Executive Director
Jeaunetta Westenberg, Fund Development
2016 Donation - $10,000
2017 Request - $10,000

Ms. Mertins and Ms. Nadeau presented the annual report (attached). They serve individuals
who do not have insurance and have an income less than 200% of the federal poverty
guideline. They discussed their services and are requesting a donation of $10,000.

People Against Domestic & Sexual Abuse
Elizabeth Champion, Director
2016 Donation - $60,000
2017 Request - $60,000

Ms. Prescott thanked the board for its past support and distributed their annual report.
(attached) She discussed their programs and services. She is requesting a donation of
$60,000.

Community Dental Clinic
Barb Gudgeon, Director
2016 Donation - $7,500
2017 Request - $7,500

Ms. Gudgeon reported that the clinic started in May 2007 and that they serve patients with
Medicaid or patients without insurance who are 200% or less above the poverty level. She
talked about the services they provide and the costs of the clinic. They are requesting a
donation of $7,500.

DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR JULY BOARD MEETING
e Position Changes

e ECHO

e (Capital Projects

Page 5 of 6




22. ADJOURN
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, WI 53549

Page 6 of 6




Financial Statement Summary
May, 2016

We have a positive fund balance of $365,735 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment done at
year-end.

Summary of variances:
Revenue: Overall Revenues are unfavorable by $1,115,179 from budget. CLTS revenue currently
isn’t projected to be captured by $376,973 but expenses are projected to be underspent at this time
by $432.572. This is based on claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to
spend our total allocation.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,520,914, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $432,572, salary &
fringes of $425,082, and hospitals of $432,829.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $119,501: Some of the expenses show up later in the year based on
anniversary dates of employees such as step increases. In addition, the budget is allocated
based on 1/12 each month, where salary is based on pay periods. So when you have three
pay periods in a month, this will absorb some of this variance.

e Fringes under budget by $305,581: When there is a three week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care under budget by $116,273: This budget includes Alternate Care,
Child Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For
the month of May we spent $144,060 and YTD average is $166,497

e The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $397,919: For 2016 we anticipate earning all of the
contracts since we are projecting the current CLTS children waiver to receive services for the
full year. | don’t believe providers have submitted all of their claims to WPS at this time yet

for January-May Service the projection is based on WPS data.

e Hospital/Detox projection is under budget by $161,077 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 101,435 243,444
Expenditures 1,354,236 371,362 891,270
Net 808,903 269,927 647,826

Month of May net from Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of $108,525.



e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $305,855. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $223,116.
e Other Contracted over budget by $295,444.  Adult Alternate Care is projected to overrun

budget by 239,820.
e Community Care under budget $110,373.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: The projected balance is favorable by $161,077. The projected
balance for hospitalizations for January - December amounts $647,826 on a net basis.

¢ In May, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota bill of $108,525.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projected balance for Children & Family Division is to be
under budget by $306,939.

Placements for May amounted to $144,060.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$134,893. This projection includes the federal dollars projection for 2014 & 2015.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$66,624.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected favorable by $74,376

Books are unaudited at this time. This is early in the year so best guess at this time.



910¢2/L/L ¥ jo | ebed pieog e1)S Ul

Sl¥'0Se 889'001 €56'Ly 18502 oLe'eol oLe'eol 0 wesboid 15161

(ze9'221) L2€'019 12e'v5e zTeLy 80£'08) 8¥Z'e8 090'66 yoddng 1/7 s,usipiyD

v¢'8 292'veT 609'26 265'q. 860101 0 860°101 8IED) SjRUIS)Y INPY
(259'19) ri8'6¢l 9G62'85 L8261 ¥eL'98 0 ¥eL'9¢ a1 SjeuISYY PIIYD
(Lov'zee) 106'822'e ZL'vre'L 18629/ 768'902'L  /199'CLL 981 'v6Y SODINIBS PAPIAOIY

3NNIAIYH ¥3HLO ® SNOILDOTTI0D

(660°026) 6518426 00t'cs8’s  9GL'vST'e 908'Le¥'e  ¥2T'€ZZ'L  Z8S5VIZT Buipung |esepa4 g 9)E)S (€101

0 ¥95'691 G86'89 G86'89 G86'89 {z61'c1) 28.L'28 uonusle| Ajleg

(v12'92) ¥15'882 v12'02) £65'06 LeL'eLl Leo'ee 00.'06 sjuswAed aoue}sissy jusi)
(012'2) 0S¥'%05'1 ¥68'929 ¥20'895 0/8'609 9Z5'795 vre'sh sweibold Z-M 2 Wl

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 93IYL 0} Yuig Y YY

(g55'9) 699'G8 ¥69'GE 256'82 £00'ce (20¥'62) 60129 saljiwe- g uaIpIyD

(o) 0 0 £¥9'22 0 0 0 weibold yoddng Ajwe

0 £91'09 £91'09 890'6GZ 786'G1. GL9'vL 162'S 81¢'6 Hdl I-Al

(628'19) 869'1¥/ 618'629 1#0'60¢ ¥05'952 gol'esz  (68L'sy) 868'1.2¢ SPIY YINoA

(168'981)  0€.'06%  BEB'E0S LL¥'¥02 0 z8o'oel IrL'9§ G£6'cs iSTA Josloud

0se'L) ReALCI | e vev'ilC 88€'6/2 15.'002  (692'69) 920'02¢ sweiboid uonepodsues | Buiby
(££6'12) 712'866 £26'GLY gggizee £86'8¢ 095'291 ger'eee 18juan sey Angesiq g BuiBy
(985'/8) 86¥'812 ¥20'16 182'¢9 0£S'¥S 0 0£§'vS weiboid suondo Anunwwo)
(9gs'9)) Sev'vSe 610'901 79.'86 ¥01'66 20L'2) 16£'98 sweiboid yesy [eloireyag
(t¥e'66L)  000'096 000°'00¥% 86¥.2£¢C 101202 TT8'st 6.2'161 SIOAIBA Joddng 1 /7 S,usupiiyd

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uognquiued Qunoy ale) Ajwe

ee'ee 6.6'2/8 Ly2'coe 2.8'19¢ 000'¢.€ 886'LY ) zLo'iee uojesoly Ajunog dlseq s,uaipiyo
0 818'6G6'} 186'Y18 §12'ee8 1E6'718 80¥'26¢ 625'22¥ uoljedolly Aunog diseq vaoy ¥ HN

ONIANN4 Tvy3a3d ? A1VY1S
SANNINIY

(ge2's98) 0 (es0'691)  168'25¢ €0 LL6 1198021  (80Z°1€2) {119143a) sn1dyNs 13N

0 2Lyl . 181'v8y ZLL'vYL 2Lyl aniesay BupeladQ 198ys souejeg-¢ 10z WOl plemIo] aouejeq

geL'soe  (2Ll'%hl) & (gg0'69L)  {(96Z'IEL) L£9'ZET 119'80.°L  (086'S.¥'L) (L12143a@) SNIdYUNS ONILYHIdO

¥1B'0ZS'}t  0GL'6SL'€T G o e/e'eTL'e 08L'L90'8 L¥6°L08'8  6.8'LEY €90'0.€'8 salnjipuadxy pasnipy |e10L
(6L1'GG1'L) 8/6'v66'72 B 0Z£'655'6  $EP'9£9'8 Z.S'vE0'6  06V'0¥L'C  280'¥68'9 S|qellBAY S82In0sSaYy [B10|

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel] esuadx3 piedaid SS9

0 192'929'8 G/T'¥6S'e  02T'657'E olr'esL'e 0 olr'99L's (Ul 18ysuel) ® Aas| xey) suopesadQ Joj Buipung Aluno)
(621'G5L'L)  212'89€'YL S¥0'696'S  ¥12LLL'S 291'89C's  oe¥'OVL'T  Tl9'l2)'E sanuanay bupeledQ aje)g/RIopa

mo:m_._m>_ 19bpng ,:o_uou_okm
pu3 Jeap [5L0Z

__u:m JeaA

jobpng

pajeloid

uonoafoid
a-1-A Joud

uonoaloiyg

at-A

sjusLW-
Isnipy

AJVININNS

Juswislelg |eloueuld 910¢ - Aepy uo paseq uonoalold
SIFAUNLIANIAX3 '® SINNIATYH 40 LINIJNFLVIS
ININLHVHIA STDINLGTIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443r



910Z/.1. J0 z abed
(s5g's0¢)  995°891L°¢ . 69S'8LEL 60S°'66)°L 80¥'050°L O 80t'050°L
086'2S 296'695 - glg'see Lyeieel TlE' 1L 0 2iE' 1L
(L2v's) (85¥'81) (89D (L09'L1) (1€9'L1) 0 (1€9'11)
z0g'8l 189'Th Co98l'lL 128’1 0z2'se 0 022'se

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

114 G/9'1 869 808 610"t 0 610'L
(66E'VL) 00092 005'201 G86'GEL 005'96 0 005'96
(ovL'se) G0L'Lbb ¥70'P8L Z62'6.1 Z0v'691 0 Zov'691
(069'6€) GZL'8LL 612'vL Zy6'69 926'99 0 926'95
(€29'12) 291'8/1 9cg'vL 768'S¢ 902'69 0 902's9
(oLL'ezz)  sll'zse'L 912'025 9lv'Ies 96€'19¢ 0 96€°19¢
(z81'21) 8/8'661 £82'¢8 650'201 ovz'es 0 ovz'cl
(1e2'12) 90.'08 196'2¢ LySel 25.'62 0 z6.'62
(185°'50¢)  §86°C69°C Yov'L09'L - £0GPrE'L G£2'905°'L O G££°905°}L
(z99'2) 789'¥G ¥8.l'ce £02Z') 862'ce 0 8G6Z'ce
(peg'ize)  ze£'209'e S0E'¥80'L - 050'906 ¥21'266 0 ¥21'266
(618'L€) 9€1'0.8 166182 Lp1'80z v12'122 0 v12'122
(208'ch) 6£8'699 818'95¢ £01'622 6.1'652 0 61662
(L0s'6t1)  LIS0188 9.8°0.9°C 80V'Iv9'S 95209 000°09 95Z°cYS'e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

000'L 166'222 6v.'26 #6100} G9oL'c6 0 GoL'c6
(r10'Lp) £09'20€ G80'9ZL felelolt-rd s 966'801 0 966'801
(8s2'v12)  8L0'6v2'L £8.'816 68€£'¢8¢ 968'8ZY 000'09 968'89¢
(990'2) 896'70¢ £06'9Z1 0Z9'6EL £70'9Z1 0 £¥0'9ZL
(yos'y) 162'191 102'19 2.6'SS 8¥£'s9 0 8¥£'G9
681'¥S 0LL'YSY £ov'681 £09'202 Lvo'zie 0 1v0'ZLZ
102'28 L00'LLY 05/'861 ori'ooz zLL'oze 0 zZLL'oze
98¢’y 1061601 196'vGY 81/'805 £8.'95Y 0 68,961
(eL1's6) 682'/¥9 6£5'892 $66'684 8¥0'0€T 0 8¥0'0€2
(zg6'9s) TARAR:] 6£9'8¢ee 216'09¢ 90Z'G1LE 0 90Z'G1Le
992'604 9£8°18/2'L zev'ey. 88E'06. 662'0.. 0 §62'0LL
610'c. 168'80€'L ¥.€'GyS #£6'985 86.'G.S 0 861'G.5
(621°551°)) S¥0'S96'S ¥LZ'LLL'G 791892 06¥‘OVL'T Zl9°lZL°E
(080628)  8S50Z1'S SPO'LLLT 850°€Z6°L 95€0¢8°L  G9Z°/16 160°CL6
(z0z'892)  €lv'cos 66/ '¥EC Z16'vZs 61262l 18l 8c0'vZ)
(ozi's) 655'v9L 6Ly 916'Ly Lyl'oy et A AN 606'¢E
(208'2) v¥s'el zree 10922 889'0¢ £29'C $90'8Z
aouelen _ 19bpng id | 196png |uoposlold |uonosloid| sjpusw- _m._mmvw._ )
pu3 Jeaj 5102 ug Jea) pajeiodd |Q-1-A40Md | Q-L-A ysnlpy | @-L-A

pleog Siejs ulg

s}so9 Bupesado |ejo)
Aepno jeuden
SUOIBO0|)Y pug JesA
s)so9 Bugesadp Jayi0
S92IM8g [j04hed "oul "ddO
931U 0} Yyuig VY
|ooyosald seag Asng
s1s09) weibold ¢ 0} yug
8SINN ¢ s1sieIydAsd yers
jonel] a9kojdwg
sasuadx3 welboid
s90IAIBG B salddng
s)s00) eoedg
Bujule.] yeis
S1S09 ONILVH3dO

sjyouag abuli4 jejol
sjiyouag abuud sy
Qoueinsu| yyesH
Juswalney
Alnoag [eloos
S1I43INIg IONIYA

sofepp (2301
JwAldw3 pauoddng
sellie s|qes g ojeg
sneH JopanT
pesyienpuswsbeueypy
uonuansdu| Alueg
Hoddng 1/ susJp|iyd
sweiboiyq uonepodsuel | /Buiby
lsjua) sey Aljigesiq 3 buiby
Hoddng o1wouoog
S$8OIAI8S Wiwo) dwon
Joddng Ayunwwon
Ssjjilled g s,ualpliyd
yijesH [eioineysg
SAOVM

STANLIANIIX3
S3ANN3IATY TVIOL

18y} 2 SUON99|j0 |€J0Y
senueAdy 180
sjusWasINqUIRY 1509
suoneuog



oL0e/LiL ¥ jo ¢ ebed
{¢2z9L))  Ss9PzLT £.2°'688 892682 $66°26. 0 ¥66°26Z
£66'€9 S2.'v9 696'92 GLL 16882 0 168'8z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
z6L'LL 000'8¢ £€8'Gl 014'9 ov¥'9 0 ovv's
908'G.¢ 1/0'691 6i'0L 61768 6£0'/22 0 $£0'/22
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(182'082)  8sl'zes 990'60¢ ov.l'zee ¥20'881 0 ¥.0'881
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e8¥'982)  G69'0ZLL 956'09Y $21'96¢2 88G'/¥E 0 88G'/¥¢
(czc0LL) 88Tyl 9£5°60¢ L11529¢ L1£°622 620Gl 78Zv92
(6ce's) . o00S'lz 856'8 129'c 0829 0 0829
108"y 18L'L 2 60662 851 bt 116'8¢ 0 115'8¢
192'0L 6vL'Sy 622'8t 0g1'62 189'cZ 0 189'ce
(e20'28) 916'v0b 612891 Ly0'LG GG8'6EL 979'ce 82Z'v0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8¥z'zl) 19V'1E LLL'gL 861'45 800'8 (165'02) 666'8Z
(09g'02) L6Y'6¥ 129'02 £v6'61 8el'ct 0 8c1'Cl
0 0 0 $95°11 0 0 0
0 00009 000'52 000'SZ 000's2 0 000'6Z
(t20'9) 00l'ze G/g'el AR AN y¥8'0l 0 ¥¥8'0L
0 £88'/2 819'11 6162 sev'vl 0 ad
(616°26S)  099°1ESL GCG L6V 6v2'co 69v'ssz  (0) 69t°85¢
(616'268)  098'LES'L GEG' L6 672'€9 eor'sGe  (0) 69¥'862
(5922) 959z P6E76 Z.6°501 G078 0 Gl0ve
Gly'S z£0's8 ocv'se Geg'sy £68'9¢ 0 £68'9¢
(081'82) ¥1G'LvL 796'8G 8¢1'29 zze' Yy 0 TeTly
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(z9z'c) 052 62Z'¢ evl'e 0.8°t 0 0.8°L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0s2) 05Z c1e 8511 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(z1s'2) 000'Z 1162 689'2 0/8'L 0 048')
aaueuep | jebpng jobpng |uonosfoid |uonosloid| spuaw- |s1ebpa @
puzJes) |5102 |[pugsesp | pejesoid |@-L-Aoud | Q-1-A snfpy | @-L-A

pleog oiels ul4

8de) sjeula)y pIiyo |ejo L
8ieQ IBUi0 % J8leys
SB[)[1OB [BUON}081I0D)

slsjua) uonualag
suonnisu| Buled piyo
SJBJISA PHYD "S°S™M
Koueby Buroeld % swoH dnoig
Boid wwon aaisuay|
191504 Wwewjeal] 1 ale) J8)so
FAVO FLVYNAHILTVY 1IHD

alen Ajlunwiwoy [ejo |
1803 JaY)O - uoBNN Apsep|g
paiaAlleq sWoH - uonlinN Alepig
ojebaibuog - uonunN Auep|3
asen Alunwwo) 1syi0
Buiai yuspuadapuy ouj “ddo
sweiboid Aousnbuljaqg ouj *ddo
S92I1AISG uoljelOdsuUeRl |
Hoddng Ajwey
@snqy ansawoq By s|doad
sa01M9g diysuelpiens)
aled swWoH saoddng
FHVO ALINNWINOD

SIOAIEAN DOUELSISSY |EDIPOIN [B)OL
S17 suaip|iyd
SHIAIVM JADNVYLSISSY TVOIaan

SJueysissy Jusi|D |ejoL
SOUBJSISSY JUS1[D JaY)O B diysuly
aoue)sissy ABleug
uoljellodsuel] ‘JsSy [e2IpSiy
[eung % |eisun4
sjuswiied jyausg zZ-pM
JAONV1SISSY LN3ITD

slaquiayy pieog |ejol
sspwwon) bulby
Buuiel)
ELCIN
swalq Jad
SY3IFGINTN advod




910z/L/L v 40 y abed
(r16'026°L) o0s2'68L'cT &€ £2£'822'6 - 0EL°l9L°8 Lb6°108'8  6.8iey  £90°0.¢°8
vrv'seT  vSL'6LL'L vos'Ilv.  ¥2€'508 0c9'v6L  8ELI9T  Z6V'L2S
000'0% 0 0 0 089'Z) 0 089'z}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
866'02 TT0'LLT 9zZy'slL  B60'VEL z6l'e8 0 z6l'es
60Z'¢} 815'zee £88'96 8¥6 Ll 98€'Z01 189'9 50.'S6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(coo'ol) 000'0L 91y 268'8 0 0 0
0 000'0G1 005'29 gse'gy vey'LE 0 vey'LE
0z8'6€c  zle'9eT 88¥'86 8/v'88 viv'eeL 0 vLy'86L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 160'629 ISY'092  /S¥'092 l6¥'09C  lS¥'09 0
(¥85'8) Sy.'8¥e vr9'€0lL 760051 £90'001 0 190001
(628'zey)  9EZWSHL 7€6'S09  9./6'ClVy 985'GZF 90168 088'S2¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(09L'zey)  9ez'voE'L zev'ers [Rordrdc) GLL'E9E  90.'68 60v'€LZ
(89) 000'0G1 005'29 ShLLE 2Lp'T9 0 2’29
douelep _ 39b6png jobpng |uoposlold |uonosfoigd| spusw- _m._mm_om._ ®
pug tes |G102 pajesold |@-1-Adoud | Q-1-A 1snfpy | a-L-A

pieog ajeis uig

STHNLIANIdX3 VL0l

pajoeqjuod 1ayjo |ejoL
UOISSIIWOD MaIAIES|D)
$)S00 JBSA JOld
$801AI9S SNOBUE|[ROSI
s1s0Q [edIpaly Asg|liouy
sweiboid Aeqpiopn
YyesH tejusy Aouabiawg
ddl 3Nl
weiboid 1516}
sashoH AemjjieH vqoOV
uolnquiuc) Ajunog ared Allwey
(MVIN-UON) 8180 sjeula)ly JInpy
A3LOVHLNOD ¥3HLO

sjejidsoH |ejo)
aleq jusiedu| Jeyi0
SaINISU] YieaH [ejusiy
SOOIAIBG UOIBONIX0}a(
STIVLIdSOH




910¢/L/L ¢ Jo | abed weubold Ag Arewwing
(G0o6°11) LOZ'9¥ 102'2S 005'9 ¥€6'19 828'c TOOHOSIHd S339 ASNd 8816
(608) 9%0'v2 6.1'08 €21'29 886'98 €21'29 wes | s90IAISG PRJRUIPIcOD (ZLS
9¢6'l €€ 682'6 916'9 ovL'e 60€'2 SININSSISSY dIHSNIM SOLS
66£'02 6ZY'cTS £66'82. ¥95'G02 £69'G0. £29'202 NOILNIAMILINI ATdVa GZ1§
(822'6) LOL LY. L0V L¥L 0 6.£'2S. 0 IMVLINI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0805
(96) 1£8'68 000'0G1 £91°09 960'051 £91'09 Hdl 3-Al 0208
100°S 8ve'9 8ve'g 000'2 el 0 ONINIVHL INJYVd 431S04 8905
(8¥9'1) 0 0 0 8v9'L 0 Ad-AIVM S11SNIYAUHD 2b0s
(z¥e')) 0 0 0 A A 0 HW-AIVAM S1TSNIYATIHO  Lb0S
66G'GS 66£'0/2 0LL'0v8'L LLE'0LG'L ,; 861'801'1L 86E'¢6L'1 AQ-AIVM S1TSNIYATHD 0+0S
966'9 000'2 000'01 000'e 7 €e 62 SIMOVS 9€0S
8126l R4S 0€S'Sl¥ 985'06 92L'G0E £68'G6¢ L2106 SAMINVY4 319VLS B 34VS 120G
0 000'09 00009 00009 - 000'09 3snayv OI1LSAN0A 0zZ0S
(0) (0) 0 0 0 o 0 0 140ddnNs ATIAY4 8105
962'0¢L 0 0 0 (9g/'0¢1) 9Ll z.8'0¢€l 20dd 0D SNIHATHD 1216
88Y'LZ 866221 116'LLL 6.6'ch oLgeol ¢ 068V 088'0v ANIEIAISNILNI 8 ATdVA VA 6008 .
(62¥'82) vze 182'¥C €96'cT £6/ 82 . 8¥.L'CS §66'€T ONIAIT LINIAN3IJ3IANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 0 0 0 .. 0 0 SIDUVYHO ILVLS SAIY HLNOA 900§
(8ve'LLE) €69'GG9 ceg'ovy'l  e£l'g8l L0220 | . lS¥'eel’) 9L+'969 Sdlv HLNOA 5005
0 0 1/8'%8 L18'P8 0 . cpg'og £8'08 VO dIHSNIM 2005
LY0'SLY 020'820'Z LBL'SYL'E LLV'ZLL'L £/62951  ¥58'959'C Z88'c0lL'L NOILYOOT1V OISYd SINIHATIHD  L00S
, v saljlwed %@ uaJpiiyd
L9g‘e8Z L2£'580°¢E 81£685°'6 L¥6°€0S°9 620°26L°8 £10°066°S yjjedH Joineyag {ejoL
(100'9€) (zv0'es) 889'8LY 0¢.'06% 86.'292 6£8'€0¢ SNOILNT0S INFWHIMOLWI HLNOA 060G
8€G'6 789'GElL 2.8'982 889'001 6vZ'LLY €01'1Ge WYHO0Yd ISIBL £90G
0 0 000'0} 000°0} 0 .0 0 HLIVIH TYANIWN AONIOHANT $P0S
0 (ocz'ov) 9¢Z'0¥ logzop) 98Z'0¥ HLTV3H TVINIW 31411930 €b0s
(G21'28) zoz'eL Log‘12l 662'601 Jlge6B. . 9/9'80T 662'601 INVY9D MD0719 vAOVY LE0S
(0zZ'9¥2) (016'69) L08'0ze’L L1L2'08E'L gigeel . . B0Z'TLLL 868'G86 JOIAY3IS WINOD dNOD 2208
9Gl'ey 661'€9. 18.'Z16'L 882Z'6t. 155 0 . g1yl 696'00. ANYHO0Hd 140ddNS ALINNWNOD 6205
(L99'p) i ZrL'oe 8z1'9z - 608'0¢ 8Z1'92 MO0719 HLVAH VIN3W L10S
glz'ee cEP'VEL £E¥'608 000'G. 280'908 G98'v01 HLTV3AH TYLININ ADNIOYINT 2005
£6Y'8Y1L 506'cGY G06'G9S 000°CLL 182'18Y Gze'esl SNVH ¥303NT £00S
Lgo'eey 8Z8'/GL'L 689'19G'v 198'60¥'E 861'088'¢c 1Ge'spL'e NOILYOOTIV JISvd 000G
. L yijeay loiaeysg
aoueLIBA Ano xe] ainjipuadxgy snueaay Anaeixel | esnyipuadxy aNUAASY weiboud

ajqeloaejun ()

yobpng

uonaafoid jenuuy

Juswiale)g |eloueUl4 sainjipuadxg ® anuanay 910z Aej\ uo paeseq uolosloid
weiboid Jo 8je1s 1NJINLHVHIAA STDIAYEAS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

joaysg AMewiwng



9102/11. ¢ jo z ebed weiboid Aq Arewwng

(yz9°99) SyZ'081 £L1'6v6'L 825'69.°L 698°9vZ ¥6.'900°2 G88'6G.°L I3juad oyaAy ® bulby jejol
0 0 0
(60) ge6'y Lis'ee 786'8 s ¥8e'se 0v6'62 - IILIL €918
(1L95'22) FARA] 0e€'s. €12'59 ,,H wwm.,\.,m_ 96e'v01 8/9'99 3JOINAIS IAILHIOAANS d-lli 661G
(16£'22) L20'6L ZoL'y0L §20'se mmv.oov_\, 1901 A R A §20'se 3sNgv 43413 8SG1LS
0 888 v.8'8 986'L 888 v.8'8 986'L dSOS LS§1§
G¥0'8 Lev'ZL 869'8yL L92°LEL . 9geg . G0S'ori 6LL'2EL SIVAN A3Y3IAINEAA 661G
066'¢ ¥20'0l L1E€¥SL €62 Pyl ,,vmo.m - . 876'ZG1 V68'9¥1 STIVINW 3LIS $61G
(698'c) 1822 0002 €9Z'y .vmom.wi 698°01 €9zZ'y a-ll 20INY3S INOH-NI 2GLS
609°¢c 12s'se 06¥'8¥e 696'C2C zZigiz L - 658'ere L¥6°12T NOILVIHOdSNVYL LGS
0 0c0'lL 820°l2 866'61 ... 8z0ie 866'61 dISN 8106
$L2) 98Z'9v €11'eol 12895 188'¢0l 128'95 SADIAGIS JAILDTLOHd LINAY LL0S
08.'L 212'e8 660621 288'Gy 6le'lzl 288'sy S3DINY3S LI43NIg 31V1IS 906
¥.0'9 001'z¢ oolL'ze 0 920'92 0 NWYHOO¥d dIHSNYIQYVND §.06
(188'28) (81i'eel) 960698 v12'866 00’188 112'9.6 J0UNOS3H TIgVSIA/ONIOY 8%0G
$9L°1L 0 60061 60061 S8Z'61 6¥0'12 ddNS WV SYINWIFHZTY 210G
2¥ayv % uotsiaig buiby
£68'vel LE£G'96S 6502122 826°'G19°L wmm._‘ov: . 169'61L2 090°¥59°L uoisiaiq Hoddng s1wouodg |eyol
S/G'Y 0 0 0 (G/6'p) o S/G'y JONV.LSISSY INJITD 00LS
ore 0 0 0 ove ore IYVOAVA C-M L0
0L6'0lL 0 0 0 85“05 01801 1354 €408
(889'2) (008'%) 0 008't e Zhi'z L1S¥Id NIHATIHD 120G
0 0 L6yl LG YL e yee'eLl AWYHO0dd ADHANT LG0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 NYHOO0Yd 2-M GS0S
88%'GGL Lov'ee 88¥'GG1L l20'zel 120'z¢l NINQY 3dV0O AVA dTIHD €506
(Z£o'ee) 0/8'215 160'6/6'L /81'/6¢'L $9¢£'200'2 298'06¢'L JONVYNILNIVIN WOINI  LG0S
uoisialg Hoddng sjwouooy
6£6'90¢ ¥61'626'Y 9v5'166°8 25€'290y ¢ 662Zeo¥ o9¥6'0Ze’s 169'869°¢C sojjlwed @ uaJpliyd jejol
(062'9) ZLY'GL ZLv'SL 0 Leceve . ogzv'ez €0zt SHVIA 3191A3IHINI 6816
ddueLIBA AnoT xe] aunjipuadxg anuaAay . Apeyxey | aunyipuadx3g anuaaay weibo.d
196png L uopnoefoid [enuuy
s|gesoneun () L j9ayg Alewwng

Juswialelg [eldueuld salnypuadx3 g anuanay 910z Aejy uo paseq uondsfoid
weiboid Jo 8je1s INIJINLYVYHIAA STDIAYIAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



9102/4/. € Jo ¢ obed welibold Aq Aewwng
}oays aouejeg woi) Buisde]-UuoN sapnjoul soueLRA 910N
.. L souejeg 1N
£61‘y85 85p'812 0ss'6€2'¢z  z6z'les'er  (982°G98) 5£8'812°22 LLS'¥85°2Z [B}0L ANVYO
(928v2) (688°2.5°9) $50°2E6 £v6'605°6 60p°2Z0°L £26°125'6 UOISIAIQ S9DIAIBG BAlJRASIUIWUPY [eyol
0 (€LL'v¥2) 2LL'YYL LL'YYL spund Buisde] uop jesyg souejeg
(086'29) 296'G9S 296'G95 r6'8l9 AV1LNO TVLIdYD 0LZS
0 0 0 0 paJjes|D pesylan0 0025
160'6S (L6+'005'9) 089'+92 121'692'8 868'c0Z OF¥'€9.'8 Ano xe] ' pESYIsAD 0025
€€l Zy6'vS ZP6'vS 0 6 ZP6'PS eel JUNOODY MOIOST BISIYSA S61G
(yzi'svl)  (yei'spl) AR N 0 paies|D juswebeuely 061G
£98'509 898'6¥. 898'6¥. Beeeyl | 666'EVL Juswabeuely 061G
G/9'L9 9z.'6y 9z.l'6y 0 6Po'LL) 629'L L15'€lL SIDIAYIS IANNINN 281G
- UOISIAI( S82IAIaG dAlJBLSIUIUPpY
aouelLiep Ano xe] ainjipuadxgy onuaAdy , >>.w.._ .xm._., , __ainjipuadxg aNUaAdY weiboud

1ebpng

a|qeloneun ()

uopoafoad [enuuy

Juswele}S |eloueul4 sainyipuadxd @ anusAsyY 910z Aey Uo paseq uolos(oid
weiboid Jo 8je1s 1NIINLIVHIAA STDIANIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

joays AMewwing



9L0z/6/L

1 jo | abed SPCLOZ Uf MaN - paeog Munod-Jsi730eRU0D 9L0Z\SHIBWIBBIBY PUB SIIBALU0D 9 LOZ\UONENSIUIUPY M

i 1O/AIGH# Kep|sed |521-06Z Kep|sad Inpy 20IA19S $8Y YAOY "ou| "asnoH el $8Z|-91
000's 10/AIQ# Aep| sod|00'0}1 pIuo oudsay 071 '[ooyog uospieyoly 8y | £€8¢.-9l
005 Lpuow| Jed|00'sy Jualed sse|D bunuaied YIoM}aN Buiiusieg sy zezlicolL
0S€'69 | i0/AIC# Aep| sod |00°061 Aep 1ad pIUD aled WY PIUD U] 'SSABUIBHY SAISOd 182{-91
laquiny

9102 §10Z yobuaey CLITNETS Japiaoad JoERUOD

|
(9102/50/.) syoejuo) Jepiroid 910¢

Y My LY




e :\&“40\

Estimate

Date Estimate #

9/2/2015 361

123 S. High Ave
Jefferson WI 53549 920-988-1936

Name / Address

Ryan Mundt_

Work force development Center
Collins rd

Jefferson, WI 53549

Project

Description Qty Cost Total

Re- roof house to include; removal of one layer of shingles, 1 10,125.00 10,125.00
dumpster, clean up, apply 2 rows of snow and ice guard along all
the eaves, 15# felt the rest of the roof for underlayment, Owens
Corning Duration shingles (color to be determined) with smart strip
technology and new continuous ridge vent(price does not include
any plywood the needs to be replaced will be an additional $60 per
hour if needs any work done, will inform owner and have change
order form signed before work starts)

Half down required to start and the rest upon completion and
satisfaction of work. All work will be done in a professional
manner, with safety and quality in mind. Estimated time of
completion is 1 week. If you would like to go with this estimate will
have a contract written up and signed before work starts.

Total $10,125.00

Customer Sighature




Tl i b

Pione (00) 6002731
Fax (20} 5992735

June 9, 2016

Jefferson County
Administration

311 S. Center Ave, Room 111
Jefferson, WI 53549

RE: Roof Replacement Project — Lueder House Approximately 5,000 Square Feet
Dear Sir:

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present you with our quotation for the
roofing and sheet metal work at the above referenced project, to be completed according
to the following conditions and specifications.

1) Set-up safety to meet or exceed OSHA regulations.

2) Remove the existing shingle roof and associated flashing.
3) Install new 15# felt and thirty-year architectural shingle.
4) Reuse the existing gutters and downspouts.

5) Wet and damaged plywood to be replaced on a T&M basis.

6) Provide manufacturer’s thirty-year shingle warranty.

PRICE FOR THE PROPOSEDWORK: 2> > > > ->$23,644.00

Sincerely,
TN

7{*«:&‘ ‘ ‘w"'\ -
b s C’?‘?‘\ S

Doug Lamers
Project Manager




Tl # 1d e

Wedl Rooﬁng LLC 9 Midway Ave. Jefferson WI 53549

Keegan @ 920-650-1075 WedlIRoofing@gmail.com
Scott @ 920-723-1734

Lueder Haus
1473 Anex Rd.
Jefferson, WI 53549

This is an educated estimate on the buildings roof replacement by measuring from the
ground and assuming only one layer tare off.

50 Square of 35 year architectural shingles
Bundles of hip and ridge for the cap
Rolls of Perma Felt underlayment
Box vent

Rolls of water and ice shield

Vent pipe boots

Packages of Tan Drip edge
Packages of Tan Gutter apron
Boxes of roofing nails

Rolls of ridge vent

Rolls of starter strip

20 Yard dumpster

— s DN W NN WA =W

This bid includes:
-Complete tear off and clean up of one layer asphalt shingles
-Guaranteed installation of the new architectural shingles

Approximate Total Cost:

$10,500.00




